
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 09 August 2021. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1. Please can you give me the breakdown of locum agency doctor, nursing, AHP, 

Nonclinical spend in the past 12 months? Please break this down by hours, specialty 
and grade  
 
https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Spend-NHSIE-Staff-Response-
5762.pdf 

 
2. Can you confirm if any agency locum doctors have been in contract for 6 months or 

longer? Can you break down by specialty and grade? 
 

      Cardiology 
      Middle Grade    = 1 locum 
      Endo/Diabetes 
      Consultant         = 2 locums 
      Gastroenterology 
      Consultant         = 1 locum 
      Oncology 
      Middle Grade    = 2 locums 
      Surgery 
      SHO/FY2          =  1 locum 
      Middle Grade    = 1 locum 
      T&O 
      Middle Grade    = 3 locums 
      Urology 
      Consultant         = 1 locum 

  
3. Please can you give me the breakdown of bank doctor spend in the past 12 months? 

Please break this down by specialty and grade.  
https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Doctors-Response-5813.pdf  

 
4. Please can you give me a breakdown of permanent or fixed term doctor vacancies 

across the Trust? Please break down by specialty and grade. 
  
Cardiology – SAS 
MAU – SAS 

https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Spend-NHSIE-Staff-Response-5762.pdf
https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Spend-NHSIE-Staff-Response-5762.pdf
https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Doctors-Response-5813.pdf


ED - Trust LAS ST3+ 
General Surgery – SAS 
General Surgery – Trust LAS ST3+ 
T&O – SAS 
T&O – LAS ST1-2 
Histopathology – Consultant 
Radiology – Consultants 
 

5. Can you please advise of any doctor vacancies that have been vacant for 6 months or 
more? 
 
N/A 
 

6. In the last 12 months, how much has the Trust paid in introductory fees to recruitment 
agencies for recruiting doctors on a permanent or fixed term basis? Please break down 
by specialist and grade.  
 
0 

 
7. Which agencies have the Trust engaged with in the last 12 months for permanent, fixed 

term or locum recruitment of doctors?  
https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Doctors-Response-5813.pdf 
   

8. What is your Non framework agency spends for the permanent, fixed term or locum 
placement of doctors?   
 
We are not using off-framework agencies for doctors. 
 
 

9. Which Framework/s are you currently on? 
 
Workforce Alliance 

      Crown Commercial 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the 
Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be 
reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 

https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Agency-Doctors-Response-5813.pdf

